
o 0
United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Trcs Rios Field Office 

Lands and Minerals

15 Burnett Court 

Durango, Colorado 81301

In Reply Refer To:

LCOSOIOOO

3160

Elk San Juan LLC 
1401 17th Street, Suite 700 

Denver, Colorado 80202

X 046 - 344
RE: Well No. Ute Mountain Tribal 29D

Section 29, T31N, R14W 

San Juan County, New Mexico

Lease 750-05-1025 TRC

The Application for Permit to Drill (APD) the referenced well was submitted November 30, 

2006 and approved December 18, 2006. Approval of the APD was for a one year period and 

extended two times. Therefore, the APD expired December 18, 2010. If you intend to drill at 

this location at a future date, a new APD must be submitted.

Any surface disturbance on the approved location of this well must be reclaimed in accordance 

with the Surface Use Plan of Operations in the approved APD and to the satisfaction of the 

Bureau of Indian Affairs. Please contact Ryan Joyner at 970-385-1242 with any questions. 

Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated.
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Sincerely,

ISI Richard A. Rymareon

Richard A. Rymerson 
Minerals Staff Chief

Enclosure

bcc: Joyner
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